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To:

EEN B2 T o v ); X I TN @ v ]
From:

Sent: Mon 4/12/2021 12:34.06 PM

Subject: Re: Horizon Europe: calls cluster health analyseren - Graag input uiterlijk VRIJDAG 2 APRIL
Received: Mon 4/12/2021 12:34.07 PM

HLTH WP 21-22 5 1 CPS 14-1 for PC.pdf

As requested, the full text of cluster Health. Please keep internal.

Best wishes,

LIl s12e | 512e | 512e Jo12e]

Sent: Friday, 9 April 2021 12:17:36

Subject: RE: Horizon Europe: calls cluster health analyseren - Graag input uiterlijk VRIJDAG 2 APRIL

Thanks! We are not active yet at this point as we are currently busy with the EMA application.
: maybe we could bring it up during a EVG afdelingsoverleg?

Met vriendelijke groet,
Kind Regards,

erom: S N KM v 1>

Sent: Friday, April 9, 2021 11:50 AM

@rivm.n>; [N XY EEEI v
(o] 5.1.2e 1. 1. @rivm.nl>

Subject: RE: Horizon Europe: calls cluster health analyseren - Graag input uiterlijk VRIJDAG 2 APRIL

Thanks for your reply. Have concrete plans / actions been taken by your department to respond to the calls? Or
have any other institutes been contacting your department on this?

Best,

Sent: vrijdag 9 april 2021 11:29
BH 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>
Cc: 5B ERPL <

@rivm.nl>
Subject: RE: Horizon Europe: calls cluster health analyseren - Graag input uiterlijk VRIJDAG 2 APRIL

I realize I am late in my feedback, thus take the liberty of also copying & on this email.
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There are some items which are of potential interest to EVG/GZB either from a medicines point of view:

Under tackling diseases and reducing burden:
e Building a European innovation platform for the repurposing of medicinal products

Under ensuring access to innovative, sustainable and high-quality healthcare
« Enhancing quality of care and patient safety

Under Unlocking the full potential of new tools, technologies and digital solutions for a healthy society

* Optimising effectiveness in patients of existing prescription drugs for major diseases (except cancer) with
the use of biomarkers

Please excuse me for submitting this so late!

Met vriendelijke groet,
Kind Regards,

5.1.2e

51.2e

National Institute for Public Health and the Environment (RIVM)
Centre for Health Protection (GZB)

5.1.2e
P.0.Box 1, 3720 BA, Bilthoven, the Netherlands

Tel: I ECR
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